ALL CHANGE AT THE MAINS
The decade of the 1890s again saw changes at Roslyn.  In 1891, Charles Grant sold the property to Alexander Collie Milne from Disblair near Newmachar for £425.  In 1881 Alexander Milne (50), a blacksmith , was staying at Blacksmith house, Fintray, along with his sisters Elizabeth (52) and Margaret (55) who was acting as housekeeper, they were all born in Fintray.  Also staying with them was local lad Robert McDonald (18) who was an apprentice blacksmith.  Did Alexander Milne come to Kemnay to work at the quarries?  We have no definite proof, but there is a fair likelihood that he did as there were at least fourteen blacksmiths employed there – that being the number of hearths in the smiddy.  In 1901 he and his two sisters were still staying at Roslyn, Alexander being designated a retired blacksmith.
Henry/William Auld – another tenant at Roslyn in 1891 – obtained a building lease on a triangular piece of land at the top of Kendall Road in December 1898 and in March 1899 Mr and Mrs Auld negotiated a loan of £150 with William Monro Sellar, a solicitor in Aberdeen.  A fine, though small house was erected on the site and the standard of the roofing work shows the craftsman exercising his trade.  The house was named Dunrobin, which has remained to the present day.

In 1901 there were three tenants at Roslyn – The Milnes, as mentioned above, James Donald (52) a railway porter from Tarves, his wife Isabella (53) from Kintore and their daughter Catherine (20) born in Chapel of Garioch.

Alexander Tarves (68), a rural postman, born in Pitsligo, was staying with his wife Mary (61) who came from Drumblade and their grandson Alexander T. Warrack (15) a granite stone driller who came from Towie.  Alexander Tarves was for some time policeman in the village and indeed was staying here when his wife Margaret Tocher died on 19th January 1891 at the age of 57 years.  Alexander Tarves died at Benview on 22nd September 1904 and both are buried in the churchyard at Kemnay.  Mary Jane Tarves, their daughter, married William Riddell who was for many years vanman to Gordon the grocer in the square.  They were staying at Elm Cottage when Mary’s father died, but took a lease of land on Victoria Terrace in October 1906 and built the house which was for long known as Essieburn, but was changed to Ulva in 1951 when the property was purchased by Peter Macquarrie and his wife – Ulva being the ancestral home of the Macquarries.  Mrs Riddell died on 25th February 1949 and Willie ended his days in Morningfield Hospital in Aberdeen, where he died on 23rd November 1954.
